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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    MADISON ROSE PROPERTIES (119 FOXWOOD DRIVE) 
PROJECT NO.:   18-21 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 16, BLOCK 3, LOT 11.1 
REVIEW DATE:   31 DECEMBER 2018 
MEETING DATE:   3 JANUARY 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TALCOTT ENGINEERING DESIGN/MIKE AIELLO  

 
1. A separate plan sheet has been prepared identifying an actual field survey completed on 10 

December 2018 showing the appropriate metes and bounds for the lot.  
 

2. Notes regarding the requirement that a survey be performed prior to construction of septics 
and building foundations have been added to the plans. The Town of Newburgh’s note 
requiring as-built survey is also added to the plan. The plan sheets reference the Health 
Department approval dated 31 July 2015 which remains valid for a period of 5 years from that 
date. Septic system has been approved by the County as a shallow absorption trench system 
utilizing Eljen in-drain proprietary septic laterals.  
 

3. Erosion and sediment control details have been added to the plans.  
 

4. Numerous piles of material exist on the site. These piles are proposed to be graded out based 
on the proposed grading plan.  
 

5. The plan is presented as an amended subdivision plan to remove a “Not for Construction” 
notes from the original 1990’s approved subdivision map. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal  
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